Rasha Mohammed Al Olayan P. O. Box 15563, Dammam, Saudi Arabia, 31454

Home Telephone: **038467120** Mobile Telephone: **00966569335191**

E-mail: rmso2006@yahoo.com

Date of Birth: July 27,1986

Nationality: **Saudi**

Personal Profile:

I have received high recommendations from my university during the five years of studies. This makes my records distinguished among all the students in the field of study (Computer and Information System). I am looking to do my best to accomplish the same in the working environment.

Education and Qualifications:

King Faisal University, **BS**, Computer and Information System, June 2009 G. P.A. **4.84/5**. **On First Dean List.**

Dhahran, Ahliyah School, 2004.

Work Experience:

At present I am responsible for UTS unit (2013).

Teaching Computer Skills in Saudi Electronic University in the evening time 2012 - 2013.

Teaching Special Studies in Programming in Dammam University 2012-2013.

Teaching Special Studies in Programming in Dammam University 2011-2012.

Teaching Computer Skills in Dammam University 2010-2011.

Working with Saudi Aramco ,Summer of 2009 Saudi Recruitment Unit Communication, team work, interpersonal, problem solving, etc.

Working with Saudi Aramco ,Summer of 2008 3 to 10 Unit Ability to work under pressure, Communication, team work, problem solving.

Working with Saudi Aramco ,Summer of 2007
Planning Unit and 3 to 10 unit
Team work, communication, interpersonal, problem solving.

Courses Attended: Please refer to the attachments.

Languages:

Arabic, English

Skills: Excellent Communication Skill with both colleagues and Candidates.

Hobbies: I have a hobby to do art and design.

Interests and Activities

I have travelled to so many countries and this helped my communication skills through meeting a variety of people.

References: Available on request.

Phone Number: 0569335191

Email: infosystem2011@yahoo.com

rmalolay@ud.edu.sa